
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning: 

Betty Leland 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 9:10 AM 

Commissioner Correspondence 

Protect Our Solar Rights 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/2/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 05734-2020 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 

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

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Please place this email in Docket #20200000. 

Thanks 

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@J?sc.state. fl. us 
(850) 413-6024 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ron@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Bauer <ron@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 2:00 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ron Bauer 
550 Temple St Satellite Beach, FL 32937-3335 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kjre92@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janis Scharf < kjre92 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:19 AM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

My husband and I invested a great deal of money for both a rooftop solar system and battery backup. To take away net 
metering would unfairly devalue our investment if not entirely destroy its value. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Janis Scharf 
11021 SW 57th St Davie, FL 33328-6331 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Gnpj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Jeffries 
<Gnpj@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:08 AM 
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
George Jeffries 
3171 N Canal Dr Palm Harbor, FL 34684-1602 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ChrisR1964@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Rochester <ChrisR1964 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:17 AM 
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
Chris Rochester 
715 Trekker St Jacksonville, FL 32216-1575 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jsorrells@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Sorrells 
<jsorrel ls@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
James Sorrells 
1724 Bonser Rd Minneola, FL 34715-7779 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

higgo11@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregg Higgins < higgo11 

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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
Gregg Higgins 

6445 County Road 208 Lot J Saint Augustine, FL 32092-0814 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

robin.burr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Burr 
< robin.burr@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:21 PM 
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
Robin Burr 
PO Box 144353 Coral Gables, FL 33114-4353 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kwheelsc33@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Whelan < kwheelsc33 
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
Kevin Whelan 
201 44th Ave NE St Petersburg, FL 33703-4905 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lauren Johnson 
< samhanlj@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:06 AM 
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
Lauren Johnson 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

christafowler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Fowler 
< christafowler@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Linda Fowler 
7909 N 14th St Tampa, FL 33604-3323 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jason@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jason Tomczyk 
<jason@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:16 AM 
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
Jason Tomczyk 
6935 15th St E Sarasota, FL 34243-7200 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

eeazye0217@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Eland <eeazye0217 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:15 AM 

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
Lynn Eland 

Deland, FL 32724 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

emdenresources@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jc emden 
< emdenresou rces@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
jc emden 
416 Wisteria Rd Daytona Beach, FL 32118-4940 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jerry.myers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jerry myers 
<jerry.myers@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
jerry myers 
27057 Allan St Bonita Springs, FL 34135-5806 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

halex352@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Holly Alexander <halex352 

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
Holly Alexander 
10675 N Athenia Dr Citrus Springs, FL 34434-3214 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

wgcjr1723@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Cummings <wgcjr1723 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:14 AM 
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
William Cummings 
1829 Nottingham Ln Clearwater, FL 33764-6411 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

brenda_macinnes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Macinnes 

< b renda_maci nnes@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Brenda Macinnes 
1780 Dawes Rd Frostproof, FL 33843-9303 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bill_langford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Langford 

< bill_la ngford@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:05 AM 

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
William Langford 
8720 Fort Jefferson Blvd Orlando, FL 32822-7476 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mickread@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Read 
< mickread@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Michael Read 
328 Marsh Point Cir St Augustine, FL 32080-5858 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ckcarlton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Carlton 
< ckcarlton@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:04 AM 
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
Craig Carlton 
12305 Windswept Ave Riverview, FL 33569-4148 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kevalfox@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Keval Fox 

< kevalfox@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:03 AM 
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
KevalFox 
Orlando, FL 32832 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

pjspagnuolo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Spagnuolo 
< pjspagnuolo@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. This 
does not even consider the economic, social and environmental impact that renewable energy source as solar benefits 
this country. As a homowner with solar panels installed one year ago, we have planted the equivalent of over 300 trees 
and have saved over 40,000 pounds of Carbon dioxide emissions. 

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
Philip Spagnuolo 
13407 Orino St Venice, FL 34293-2743 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jerrilynneevitts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jerrilynne Titsworth 

<jerrilynneevitts@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 ~:17 PM 
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
Jerrilynne Titsworth 
2700 Hidden Lake Dr S Sarasota, FL 34237-4597 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

barryns86@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barry Solomon <barryns86 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:13 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I am a homeowner who has lived in Florida all my life. My wife and I are just starting the process of getting solar panels 

on our Home. Without net metering I fear that investment will be wasted. I also fear that other Floridians will not 

continue to green our energy production. We here in Florida are experiencing some of the worst effects of climate 

change (heat, hurricanes, sea level rise). We need to be setting an example for the world, not making life easier for big 

energy corporations. 

The only sensible argument against net metering is that people who don't have solar panels (usually poorer citizens) end 

up subsidizing the cost of people that do, because net meeting pays producers who benefit from the utilities existing 

infrastructure. But I would argue that everyone benefits from the environment being cleaner. And in Florida (unlike 

some other states) I don't get paid (production credits) for this positive externality, but that is fine for me. I'm not doing 

this for the money. But it still has to be affordable. If you end net metering, solar panels will not be affordable. You will 

destroy the environment, you will destroy green jobs. And for what? To line FPL's pockets, that has been done plenty 

already. 

Sincerely, 
Barry Solomon 
109 SE 12th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301-2007 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mwalls50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Walls <mwallsS0 
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

Si_ncerely, 
Mary Walls 
10450 Keuka Dr Jacksonville, FL 32218-5220 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rjohnson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Johnson 
< rjohnson@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Richard Johnson 
2477 Periwinkle Way Sanibel, FL 33957-3230 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

chuck789123a@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chuck Jones 

<chuck789123a@everyactioncustom.com> 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Chuck Jones 
5054 Atlantic Vw Saint Augustine, FL 32080-7140 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bradley.smith@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bradley Smith 
< bradley.smith@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Bradley Smith 
1305 SW 4th Ct Cape Coral, FL 33991-2858 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

pcs1ack2003@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paul Slack <pcslack2003 
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
Paul Slack 
10820 SW 200th Dr Apt 357S Cutler Bay, FL 33157-8417 
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